dan@eastcoastezro.com

From: Rodney Daniels <rdaniels@harnett.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 1:10 PM
To: dan@eastcoastpyro.com

Cc: Roger Sullivan

Subject: Re: no luck

Attachments: image001.jpg

Yes sir.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 17, 2021, at 8:38 AM, "dan@eastcoastpyro.com" <dan@eastcoastpyro.com> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for this.

Please check into one more thing and advise me.

In 2020 we did a permit for Anderson Creek Club which was a show we did not shoot due to Covid. Can they get credit
for the $100 they paid last year and only need to pay $50 this year?

Dan Denning

East Coast Pyrotechnics, Inc.,

(P) 803-789-5733

(F) 803-789-6440

(C) 910-890-0651

email: dan@eastcoastpyro.com<mailto:dan@eastcoastpyro.com>
<http://www.eastcoastpyro.com/>

<image001.jpg>

From: Rodney Daniels <rdaniels@harnett.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 5:58 PM

To: dan@eastcoastpyro.com

Subject: RE: no luck

Mr. Denning,

Please complete the attached document and email back to me upon completion. | will get this loaded back on our
website asap. Thanks for bringing this to my attention. Sorry for the inconvenience.

Rodney Daniels
Fire Marshal
Harnett County Emergency Services




P.0. Box 370

1005 Edwards Brothers Drive
“Lillington, NC 27546

Direct: (910) 893-0743

Office: (910) 893-7580

Fax: (910) 893-5025

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email is privileged and confidential; and may contain protected
information which is intended for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the addressee, you are
hereby notified that any distribution or copying of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error, please immediately notify the sender for further instructions.

“We can’t help everybody but every body can help somebody”
https://volunteerfirenc.org/

From: dan@eastcoastpyro.com<mailto:dan@eastcoastpyro.com>
<dan@eastcoastpyro.com<mailto:dan@eastcoastpyro.com>>

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 4:46 PM

To: Rodney Daniels <rdaniels@harnett.org<mailto:rdaniels@harnett.org>>
Subject: no luck

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| can not find a blank copy in my files.

Dan Denning

East Coast Pyrotechnics, Inc.,

(P) 803-789-5733

(F) 803-789-6440

(C) 910-890-0651

email: dan@eastcoastpyro.com<mailto:dan@eastcoastpyro.com>
<http://www.eastcoastpyro.com/>

<image001.jpg>



